NOTES

THE QUEEN VICTORIA HOSPITAL, EAST GRINSTEAD, SUSSEX

Corneo-Plastic Unit and Regional Eye Bank

A Travelling Scholarship Fund has been generously founded by Sir Edward and Lady Baron at the Corneo-Plastic Unit and Regional Eye Bank, Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead.

It is intended that this Fund shall be used to enable junior members of the staff to visit foreign clinics and to continue their special studies of the joint problems of plastic and ophthalmic surgery.

POSTGRADUATE COURSE IN INDUSTRIAL OPHTHALMOLOGY

This course, which is to be held at the Birmingham and Midland Eye Hospital, from September 23 to 27, 1957, is designed for ophthalmologists and industrial medical officers, but is open to all medical practitioners. It will include clinical demonstrations, lectures on industrial diseases and injuries, and visits to local factories and to the Burns Unit of the Birmingham Accident Hospital.

Further information may be obtained from the Secretary, Industrial Ophthalmology Course, Birmingham and Midland Eye Hospital, Church Street, Birmingham, 3.

HONOURS

H.M. King Hussein of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan has decorated Sir Stewart Duke-Elder with the Order of the Star of Jordan (First Class) in view of his services to Jordan as Hospitaller of the Order of St John of Jerusalem.

Sir Stewart Duke-Elder was presented with the Ophthalmiateion Medal in Athens in March, 1957, and was made Honorary President of the Greek Ophthalmological Society.

OBITUARY

CECIL BRIAN FORSAYETH TIVY

Mr. C. B. F. Tivy, consulting surgeon to the Plymouth Royal Eye Hospital and consulting ophthalmic surgeon to the Prince of Wales's Hospital, Plymouth, died at his home near Brixham, Devon, on February 27, at the age of 76. He was born at Cork and educated at the old Queen's College there, graduating M.B., B.Ch. from the former Royal University of Ireland in 1903. Four years later he proceeded M.Ch. After graduation he held various house appointments before going into general practice at Brixham in 1908. He had always been interested in eye work, however, and after his war service he took this up, becoming a clinical assistant in Moorfields early in 1919. At the end of 1919 he joined the late Mr. J. R. Rolston in ophthalmic practice in Plymouth and was appointed honorary surgeon to the Plymouth Royal Eye Hospital in 1925. He also became consulting ophthalmic surgeon to the Prince of Wales's Hospital and the City Hospital, Plymouth, and the Royal Albert Hospital, Devonport. He retired from hospital work in 1946 but remained in practice until 1948. He leaves a widow and two daughters.